Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

1. Significant Accounting Policies 1. EESHEE

(a) FRE R EERFEHRZER

(a) Basis of preparation and consolidation

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA"). The accounts are prepared
under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of investment

properties and investments in securities.

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiary
companies made up to 31 December.The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are consolidated from or up to their effective dates

of acquisition or disposal, respectively.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances within the Group are

eliminated on consolidation.

In the current year, the Group adopted the following Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) issued by the HKSA which are effective for

accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2001:

SSAP 9 (Revised) Events after the balance sheet date

SSAP 14 (Revised) Leases

SSAP 26 Segment reporting

SSAP 28 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
SSAP 29 Intangible assets

SSAP 30 Business combinations

SSAP 31 Impairment of assets

SSAP 32 Consolidated financial statements and accounting for

investments in subsidiaries

The accounting policies set out below have taken into account the adoption of

the new standards.

In adopting SSAP 9, dividend proposed or declared after the balance sheet date
is no longer recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date. This change in
accounting policy has been applied retrospectively and comparative figures have
been restated accordingly.The effect of the change in the accounts is a decrease
in current liabilities by HK$15,042,000 (2000: HK$15,042,000) and an increase in
opening shareholders’ funds of HK$15,042,000 (2000: HK$46,503,000).
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1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation and consolidation (Cont'd)

In adopting SSAP 29, intangible assets are stated as a separate item in the balance
sheet and amortised according to their estimated useful lives. In prior years,
capitalised intangible assets were classified under fixed assets. This change in
accounting policy does not have any impact on the accounts except that an
amount of HK$4,204,000 has been reclassified from fixed assets to intangible

assets in the 2000 comparative figures.

In adopting SSAP 30, the negative goodwill is now amortised over its estimated
useful economic life of five years.In prior years, there was no amortisation of such
negative goodwill. This change in accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively and the amortisation of negative goodwill has been recognised
as a prior year adjustment to opening retained earnings in accordance with SSAP
2.The comparative accounts for 2000 have been restated to conform to the
changed policy. Accordingly, the opening retained earnings and the profit for
the year have been increased by HK$40,214,000 (2000: HK$31,478,000) and
HK$34,365,000 (2000: HK$8,736,000) respectively.

Intangible assets

The trading rights and expenditures on computer software that is not an integral
part of the related hardware are capitalised as intangible assets and amortised
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful life of five years.Where
an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the intangible asset is

assessed and written down to its recoverable amount.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets other than investment properties (note 1(d)) and other properties
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
loss.Other properties are interests in land and buildings and are stated at cost or

valuation less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on a straight-line basis over their

estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold properties

Land - over the remaining term of the lease,
including the period for which a right of
renewal is attached

Buildings

Under long lease - 3% perannum

Under medium-term lease -  over the remaining term of the lease

Furniture and equipment - 10% to 20% per annum
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Notes to the Accounts B B Kz

1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Fixed assets (Cont’d)
Long leases and medium-term leases are defined as leases having not less than

50 years and 10 years to run respectively.

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal working condition
are charged to the profit and loss account. Improvements are capitalised and

depreciated over their expected useful lives to the Group.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the

profit and loss account.

Investment properties
Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of which
construction work and development have been completed and which are held

for their investment potential.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods greater than 20 years
are included in fixed assets at their open market value on the basis of annual
professional valuation. Changes in the value of investment properties held by
the Company and its subsidiary companies are dealt with as a movement in the
investment property revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient
to cover a deficit on a portfolio basis, the amount by which the deficit exceeds
the total amount in the investment property revaluation reserve is charged to
the profit and loss account. If a deficit has previously been charged to the profit
and loss account and a revaluation surplus subsequently arises, the surplus is
credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit previously

charged.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20 years or less

are depreciated over the remaining portion of the leases.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released from the

investment property revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account.

Investments in subsidiary companies

A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company, directly or indirectly, holds
more than half of the issued share capital, or controls more than half of the voting
power, or where the Company controls the composition of its board of directors

or equivalent governing body.

Investments in subsidiary companies are included in the Company’s balance sheet

at cost less impairment, if any, for permanent diminution in value.
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1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

()

(9)

(h)

Investments in associated companies
An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary company, in which
the Group holds an equity interest for the long term and exercises significant

influence in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group's share of the post-
acquisition results of the associated companies for the year, and the consolidated
balance sheet includes the Group'’s share of the net assets of the associated
companies and the unamortised goodwill/negative goodwill on acquisition of

the associated companies.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in associated companies are

stated at cost less impairment, if any, for permanent diminution in value.

Investments in joint ventures
Ajoint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control and over which

none of the participating parties has unilateral control.

Joint venture arrangements which involve the establishment of a separate entity

in which each venturer has an interest are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The Group's interests in jointly controlled entities are included in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group's share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities
and the unamortised goodwill/negative goodwill on acquisition. The Group’s
share of post-acquisition results of jointly controlled entities is included in the

consolidated profit and loss account.

Other investments

Investments which are held for non-trading purposes are stated at fair value at
the balance sheet date. Changes in the fair value of individual securities are
credited or debited to the investment revaluation reserve until the security is
sold, or is determined to be impaired. Upon disposal, the cumulative gain or loss
representing the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant security, together with any surplus/deficit transferred from

the investment revaluation reserve, is dealt with in the profit and loss account.

Transfers from the investment revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account
as a result of impairments are written back in the profit and loss account when

the circumstances and events leading to the impairment cease to exist.
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Notes to the Accounts B B Kz

1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(i)

1)

(k)

U}

Goodwill/negative goodwill

Goodwill or negative goodwill arising from consolidation represents the excess
or the shortfall of the purchase consideration over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the separable net assets at the date of acquisition of subsidiaries and
associated companies. Goodwill/negative goodwill on consolidation are
amortised by equal instalments over its estimated useful economic life of five

years.

Any goodwill or negative goodwill on the acquisition of an interest in a jointly
controlled entity, representing the excess or shortfall respectively of the purchase
consideration over the fair value ascribed to the Group’s share of the separable
net assets of the jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition is dealt with in
the same manner as that described above except that goodwill/negative goodwill
arising on acquisition of a joint venture with specified operation period is

amortised over its remaining joint venture period.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of goodwill is

assessed and written down to its recoverable amount.

Trading account securities

Listed and marketable securities held by the Group to facilitate its block trading,
arbitrage and underwriting operations are stated at market value.The results from
such activities, which include unrealised gains less losses arising from valuation
at the balance sheet date of securities on hand, are dealt with in the profit and

loss account.

Trade receivables

The credit of trade receivables including secured margin loans and secured term
loans are approved and reviewed by either the Credit and Risks Management
Committee or the Executive Committee. Clients are normally required to provide

additional margin or securities whenever there are any shortfalls in their accounts.

Specific provisions are made for doubtful debts as and when they are considered
necessary by the Credit and Risks Management Committee or the Executive
Committee. Trade receivables in the balance sheet are stated net of such

provisions.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents represent cash on hand, deposits with banks which
are within three months of maturity when acquired, less advances from banks

repayable within three months from the date of the advances.
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1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(m) Contingent liabilities

(n)

(o)

(p)

(q)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group.
It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or

the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt

with in the profit and loss account.

The accounts of subsidiary and associated companies expressed in foreign
currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. These exchange differences are dealt with as a movement in the exchange

reserve.

Turnover

The principal activities of the Group are securities, forex, bullion, commodities
and futures broking, provision of online financial services and online financial
information distribution, money lending including the provision of term loans,
share margin financing, corporate finance, property investment and insurance
consultancy.Turnover includes gross brokerage, commission, interest, dividends,
rental and service income; and the following stated net of losses: profit from
trading in securities,income from bullion transactions and differences on foreign

exchange transactions.

Segment reporting
Business segment is presented as the primary report format for segment reporting.
Interest income and financial cost are included in segment revenue and segment

results respectively.

Revenue recognition
Brokerage income recognised in the accounts represents brokerage income

accrued on all broking transactions traded on or before 31 December.

Realised and unrealised profits and losses from trading in securities is recognised

on a trade date basis.
Interest income is accrued on a time proportioned basis.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’ right

to receive payments has been established.

1.

EESTHEE®

WEZA=¥-{

(n)

(0)

()

(@

HAREBEDEBEEHMEENFIRERIT
MEFEER —RXSFEIEERREFZ
HIRMER - R EFEF A IEREME T2
fl c KABBENATERESBEEMEIZ
REEMFE BEARARTHEZERLCES
R BRESTEREREGE - MAABRL
AE o

EBRE

ASNE R B 2 RIAR SRR 5 B 2 E
EITHE - WEE RIS E B EER
BEENEE B ZEFITSEE - HItER
TELEZMBELABE BEAEBRRSTER
7 o

P ASNES (5 5 2 M98 X B Je Bk '8 R R) 2 BR
BABEH B ZERT B  WEELRE
ERERBRES AR -

EXHE

EETEXB RIS  MNE T2 Bak
HEgL  REELSRRBEAELVMKE
o BE (BHEREHAPER - EHHEK
TERE  YERENMRBER - £XHE
Frgrfes Mt M8 K’RE A
o E AR Y ek ¢ DA K T B B R B 1R 2 iR
@ B EHE WG B2 EHWERINE

ERER -

DIHEH R E
DEEMMERNANEB S BEREIELZ RV
X o FEMA BB EKAD BIET A BEYA
RDIREER -

WAZFE
RREFHERZELEAEWRATIRNtT A=
T—RAXZARKRRZ XS ELMAE -

BHR 2B IR PR &R R EER AL
S H Ak -

FESHFI B U AGE LARF B 55 AR E ©

PSR s 2 A2 T B [ R A5 URER I B 2 M ) BRp A
BR o




Notes to the Accounts B B Kz

1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(q) Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

(r)

(s)

(t)

Rental income is recognised on all leases on the straight-line method over the

lease term regardless of when the cash rental payment will be received.

Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies include both realised and
unrealised gains less losses and charges less premium arising from position
squaring and valuation at the balance sheet date of foreign currency positions

on hand.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.
All other borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the year in

which they are incurred.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current tax rate in respect of timing
differences between profit as computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated
in the accounts to the extent that a liability or asset is expected to be payable or

receivable in the foreseeable future.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain
with the leasing company are accounted for as operating leases.Rentals applicable
to such operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight—

line basis over the lease term.

Turnover and Segment Information

The Group has main business segments as follows:

Securities broking — provision of securities broking services including online

broking and financial information services.
Securities dealing - trading in securities.

Forex, bullion, commodities and futures - provision of dealing and broking

services in forex, bullion and futures.

Margin finance and other financing services - provision of securities margin

financing and insurance broking service.
Term loans - provision of term loans financing.

Corporate finance and others - provision of corporate finance and advisory

services, investments and properties holding.

No analysis of geographical segments is presented as the contribution to turnover

and results of operations outside Hong Kong is below 10%.
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2. Turnover and Segment Information (Cont'd) 2. BEERIEER (@)
2001
—BT—F
Margin
Forex, finance
bullion, and other Corporate
commodities  financing finance
and futures services and others
Securities  Securities INE -~ BEMR 3
broking dealing - KHfth Termloans BmER Total
EHRL RIPEHE ImRPE ESRRE BHER Hith st

HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR FExT FExT TEx TEx TEx FExT

Turnover - 138,345 56,549 70,956 168,320 176,142 336,827 947,139
Less: intra-segment turnover o D IEME R (11,447) (118) (5,312) (30,349) (1,034) (274,739)  (322,999)
126,898 56,431 65,644 137,971 175,108 62,088 624,140

Operating profit after finance cost | B & & B AN 18 4% & T (20,980) 53,862 188 43,469 69,630 15,699 161,868
Share of profits and losses and

amortisation of goodwill/ Fir i A1) B2 &5 18 A0

negative goodwill BiEmE ans

- Associated companies — Bt R 7] = = = = = 87,835 87,835

— Jointly controlled entities — HFEEH A A = = = = = 4,429 4,429
Profit before tax BRE A A (20,980) 53,862 188 43,469 69,630 107,963 254,132
Segment assets PDIBEE 161,430 15,985 257,214 1,100,097 1,102,265 875,412 3,512,403
Investments in associated

companies i /NI By - - - = - 2,101,362 2,101,362
Investment in joint venture EEDERE - - - - - 98,393 98,393
Total assets BEE 161,430 15,985 257,214 1,100,097 1,102,265 3,075,167 5,712,158
Segment liabilities HIBEAE (109,383) (7,084) (159,216)  (337,902)  (341,784) (251,811) (1,207,180)
Taxation TiIE - = = = (8,823) (2,621) (11,444)
Deferred taxation ESEFRIE - - - - - (3,488) (3,488)
Minority interests DEAR R - (784) - - - (751) (1,535)
Total liabilities waE (109,383) (7,868) (159,216)  (337,902) (350,607) (258,671) (1,223,647)
Capital expenditures BEARLZH 2,967 - - - - 55,750 58,717
Amortisation and depreciation HiE R ITEE 434 - - - - 15,265 15,699
Impairment charge BEHR = = = = = 57,589 57,589
Other non-cash expenses HtIEBRESER 3,582 = 3,268 18,799 15,000 3,080 43,729
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2. Turnover and Segment Information (Cont'd) 2. BEHERDSEER @
2000
—TTTF
Margin
Forex, finance
bullion, and other Corporate
commaodities financing finance
and futures services and others
Securities  Securities SNE - BHIMGK =
broking dealing = K EAh  Term loans A& M Total
BAREL BrXEE mmk#iE SERE AHER HAth #ast

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT T THT THAT THT TAT

Turnover R 274,654 (82,735) 76,490 256,696 108,422 357,453 990,980
Less: intra-segment turnover o D IEM A R (24,106) (203) (5,631) (53,355) (8,029)  (280,042)  (371,366)
250,548 (82,938) 70,859 203,341 100,393 77,411 619,614

Operating profit after finance cost | BRELE AN 48 &% F) 64,654 (88,859) 26,278 20,604 37,653 38,785 99,115
Share of profits and losses and

amortisation of goodwill/ P& e A1) B s HE AN

negative goodwill HEHE age

- Associated companies — BN 7] - - - - - 41,418 41,418

- Jointly controlled entities — HEESIAT] - - - - - 7,561 7,561
Profit before tax R B4 BT 35 ) 64,654 (88,859) 26,278 20,604 37,653 87,764 148,094
Segment assets DIEE B 129,939 144,613 246,999 1,404,996 1,074,186 1,182,935 4,183,668

Investments in associated

companies NI E = = = = = 1,537,840 1,537,840
Investment in joint venture BB - - - - - 115,961 115,961
Total assets Pty 129,939 144,613 246,999 1,404,996 1,074,186 2,836,736 5,837,469
Segment liabilities DIBEEE (112,947) (17,169) (144,928) (749,437) (260,718) (260,847)  (1,546,046)
Taxation FHI18 (5,216) = = (4,153) (2,556) (3,396) (15,321)
Deferred taxation ESER IR = = = = = (2,210) (2,210)
Minority interests DB S = (713) = = - (887) (1,600)
Total liabilities waE (118,163) (17,882) (144,928) (753,590) (263,274) (267,340)  (1,565,177)
Capital expenditures BARE H 104 = = = = 72,179 72,283
Amortisation and depreciation ol 1,193 - - - - 9,309 10,502
Impairment charge BEHIR - - - - - 36,000 36,000
Other non-cash expenses H IR e ER 31,102 = 2,792 42,512 1,844 2,923 81,173
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3. OtherIncome 3. Hftzs
Group
&£H
2001 2000
—BE—F —TTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Amortisation of negative goodwill Hipamae 5,000 12
Net profit on disposal of other investments i AR E 2 i T 15,840 23,556
Other exchange gain HAthE H U e - 504
Profit on disposal of an associated company HE B AR 2w 477 149,491
Provision for doubtful debts written back RARZEERE D 21,433 53,977
Revaluation deficit of investment properties written back B Y EREREE - 2,000
Miscellaneous income FETRUA 1,372 1,378
44,122 230,918
Other Expenses 4. HtER
Group
Ec
2001 2000
—ET—F == 2%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THET
Loss arising from default of loan agreement with Millennium Touch Limited
Millennium Touch Limited * RETERBZMELE 2R * = 134,124
Loss on decrease in shareholding/disposal of W E KT B A BIRRHE
subsidiary companies EA R - 4,964
Other exchange loss H M 5 B8 1,666 -
Other investments written off H A & Ey 624 -
Permanent impairment of other investments transferred AN EEHEE
from investment revaluation reserve HMITE K ABEEIR 57,589 36,000
Provision for doubtful debts REREEE 40,905 81,173
Revaluation deficit of investment properties B EELRE 2,200 -
102,984 256,261




4. Other Expenses (Cont'd)

On 24 November 1999, the Company entered into an agreement for the sale of 770 million
shares in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”) to Millennium Touch
Limited (“MT").These 770 million Tian An shares represented approximately 19.79% of the
then issued share capital of Tian An and 9.07% of the issued share capital of Tian An as at 31
December 2001 (2000: 9.07%). MT paid 5% of the purchase price and entered into a loan
agreement with the Group to finance the balance. As security for the loan agreement, MT
entered into a share mortgage with the Group.The share mortgage provided that if there
was default under the loan agreement, then the Group may enforce its security by, inter alia,
selling the 770 million Tian An shares to discharge the indebtedness owed by MT to the

Group or foreclosing on the shares.

MT has defaulted under the loan agreement since 24 November 2000 and the Group has
accounted for an unrealised loss of HK$134,124,000 by marking to market those 770 million
Tian An shares at the closing market price of HK$0.134 as at 31 December 2000. Despite the
rise in market price of Tian An shares at the closing market price of HK$0.168 as at 31
December 2001, no adjustment of the said unrealised loss or write-back was accounted for
in the profit and loss account. The amount due from MT after the unrealised loss as at 31
December 2001 was HK$103,180,000 (2000: HK$103,180,000) and was included in secured

term loans.

R—AAhhE+—A=-_+mA  AAAHE
Millennium Touch Limited ([MTJ) 5732 1#35% + RIMT
HE770,000,000l R R LHERERBR AT ([K
%) B85 ° 5770,000,0008 R LA 15 & AR %
BATIRAA19.79% - (h=TT—F+_A=+—H
RELEBEITIRAL.07% (ZTETZTH : 9.07%) ° MT
5% B K SR B AT 7 — Bk i7 s PABIAS AR ©
MTE S BRT 2 IRV IR 1B 1% - ARMER B I
1 o D IZIBETAAE REBITERIHHE - KEATH
ITHIEIR - HAp B FEEE770,000,00008 K 2 A& (5
PAEBEMT RSB RETRS - SKBUSEERIRZAR D 2
H o

TE+—F - FMAR - MTAREEETTER
#35% © $#23%770,000,000f 8 R Lk —ZEZETF+
— A=+ —HEmSKRHESRR0.134BTmER
& EEARNEIRETE134,124,00087T - KL
R ZEE-—F+-A=+—HHBKHEHE
Z£0.168/87T - EREmFI ERT I ES AZARRL
R HEN D - R —TT—F+-A=+—
A IR ARABEEIRR MTHARZKEAR
103,180,000 T (ZZZZ4F : 103,180,000/
J0) + WHRFEIRA HERSP -

Notes to the Accounts B& B Fft

4. HtERA @
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5.

Operating Profit

5. =R R

Operating profit is stated after crediting and charging

the following:

Crediting:
Brokerage, commission and service income
Dividends from listed investments
Dividends from unlisted investments
Gross rental income from investment properties
Interest income
Profit on dealing in foreign currencies
Net profit on other dealing activities
Net realised profit on trading securities
Net unrealised profit on trading securities

Unrealised profit on derivatives

Charging:

Auditors’ remuneration
Amortisation of intangible assets
Depreciation
Net realised loss on derivatives
Net loss on disposal of fixed assets
Operating lease rentals

- land and buildings

- others
Outgoings in respect of investment properties
Retirement benefit costs
Staff cost
Unrealised loss on derivatives

Unrealised loss on trading securities

gEEANEF ARIRTIIER ¢

FEATFI YR
R s MRBIRES
LEHRERE
JELETIRERE
WEYEZHSBUA
FLEUA
SNVEE B W
EtEE A F S
BAEREE LB F s
BARERLB F
PTET AR E RS

HEBETFISH

R ELAD B 2
BRI AE
e
PTETABHIRFER
& B E & R 1E
EEMNZEE

— FibE

— Hfth
WEMEZ X
RRRA T
PTET ARNIREE
BAHRERRRER

Group
£H

2001 2000
=t A —TTTF
SR HK$'000
FET FHET
225,031 335,404
21,135 17,642
30,874 11,900
700 812
281,753 316,248
9,765 9,451
473 1,330
5,546 7,096
36,910 -
- 9,702
3,046 2,958
1,591 510
14,108 9,992
1,318 5,074
374 1,892
22,920 21,790
4,888 4,937
264 251
6,278 4208
143,068 129,940
9 -
- 97,910




Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

6. Emoluments of Directors and Senior Employees 6. EERERBEMSE
(a) Directors (a) EE
2001 2000
—EE—F —EETF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Fees e 428 152
Salaries, housing and other allowances, e BEREMRERL -
and benefits in kind BEYF = 5,520 7,482
Bonuses TEAL 1,930 2,400
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme ROREFIFT B 329 284
8,207 10,318
During the year, directors’ fees of HK$20,000 (2000: HK$20,000) and consultancy RNAFERLTRBIENTET 2HLER
fees of HK$300,000 (2000: HK$300,000) were paid to independent non-executive 20,000/ 7T (ZZEZF : 20,0008 T) KEE
directors. & A& 300,000/ T (ZZTZZ 4 : 300,000
BIT) e
Emoluments of the directors including past directors were within the following EEL(REMEES ez T -
bands:
Number of directors
BEEAH
2001 2000
Emoluments band (HKS$) B 2 GBS —EE—F —EEEF
$0 - $1,000,000 $0 — $1,000,000 8 9
$1,000,001 - $1,500,000 $1,000,001 — $1,500,000 1 -
$1,500,001 - $2,000,000 $1,500,001 — $2,000,000 1 1
$2,000,001 - $2,500,000 $2,000,001 — $2,500,000 1 2
$2,500,001 - $3,000,000 $2,500,001 — $3,000,000 1 1
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6. EERSRBEME @
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6. Emoluments of Directors and Senior Employees (Cont'd)

(b) Senior employees
The five highest paid individuals included three directors (2000: three directors)
of the Company, whose emoluments have been included above.The emoluments

of the remaining two (2000: two) senior employees are analysed below:

(b) BARBS
hfuERESMEZBES  BEAAR=UE
E(CZE2ZTF  —UESR)  r mMEMSEE
R Lt o EgpMA (ZB2TF : )
BeHe 2 oMBEDITIAT

Fees ik

Salaries, housing and other allowances,

and benefits in kind B =
Bonuses TEAL
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme R FIET S K

e - BEREMRR -

2001 2000
—ET—F —EETA
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBT FBIT
3,513 2,999

857 1,319

196 203

4,566 4,521

Emoluments of the senior employees were within the following bands:

SRBEMES Z T

Number of employees
BEAH
2001 2000
Emoluments band (HK$) <5 GBEE) —EE—F —TTTF
$2,000,001 -  $2,500,000 $2,000,001 — $2,500,000 2 2

Retirement Benefit Schemes

The Group operates two defined contribution schemes (“the Principal Schemes”) for
the Hong Kong office’s qualifying employees and a defined benefit scheme for its

subsidiary company’s employees in the Philippines.

The assets of the Principal Schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds. Contributions to the Principal Schemes by the
Group are calculated as percentage of employees’ basic salaries and are expensed as
incurred.The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to the profit and loss account
represents contributions payable by the Group to the Principal Schemes. Forfeited
contributions are used to reduce the existing level of contributions.The amounts so
utilised in the course of the year ended 31 December 2001 were HK$1,151,000 (2000:
HK$1,170,000). The contributions to the defined benefit scheme in the Philippines

are immaterial.

7. BRAEEE

KB REBEERE THITMIEIUE HFURMNET
Bl (2538 RRFEREMNBAR TEZET
T —IRSUE M s R AREHE -

FEHBCEEHEEZEESH WHBIE
B - EEUBIHSBED L EMEE
MR WHREA BRI - gt 8 R 2B
B AEBERAE BB HER - 2UZ #ER
BIARREBAEHIOKTE - BE-_TT—F+=
A=+—BLESFEREREHRZRES
1,151,000/ T (ZZZZ4F : 1,170,000%7T) °
HIFEERA TR BN EZHRLTTEE -
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8. Finance Cost 8. EEE KA
Group
£H
2001 2000
—EE—F —EETHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Interest on bank loans, overdrafts and convertible ARRAFAEEZRITER
loan notes repayable within 5 years B RAMRERER 2 FIE 40,798 129,461
Interest on bank loan repayable over 5 years AR AFEREERITERZFE 1,423 174
Other borrowing costs H A BB A 4,703 3,462
46,924 133,097
9. Share of Profits and Losses and Amortisation of 9. FR{GEEE N F& A KBS Ak ey
Goodwill/Negative Goodwill of Associated Companies wEans
Group
=L |
2001 2000
—EE—F —EETTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Share of profits and losses of associated companies PTG & A Bl A & &5 18 65,545 33,310
Amortisation of HH
Goodwill Bk (6,776) (104)
Negative goodwill B 29,066 8,212
87,835 41,418
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10. Share of Profits and Losses and Amortisation of Goodwill/Negative 10. B 3£ R HI A TaE R K E5 18 F i 81
Goodwill of Jointly Controlled Entities ﬁ%/ =Lk
Group
£5
2001 2000
—EBE—F —_ZTEZ
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Share of profits and losses of jointly controlled entities Bl L B4R & A T8 A & B fE 6,844 7,049
Amortisation of 5
Goodwill (=R (2,714) =
Negative goodwill =RSES 299 512
4,429 7,561
11. Taxation 11. Bi18
Group
£8
2001 2000
—BE—F —EETF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Company and subsidiary companies /NI I NGT
Hong Kong profits tax EEMEFT 19,873 25,066
Overseas taxation AN IR 860 805
Deferred taxation provided/(written back) (note 30) EER IR, (B E) (BF:E30) 1,275 (15,199)
22,008 10,672
Associated companies iR /N
Hong Kong profits tax EEMETL 127 236
Overseas taxation BN IE 10,207 10,937
Jointly controlled entities HEEHIA A
Hong Kong profits tax EEMETL 1,635 1,385
33,977 23,230
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (2000: 16%) on the BENNGHERBEARF E T ERT G ML
estimated assessable profits for the year. EK16% (ZEEEF : 16%) tE o
Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits EE MR 2 R IB RIS EENANEE AL
for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group B SR 4K & BT 1S 2 (T FE AR B s A IR ez it 2 B TR
operates. R o
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12. Dividends 12. B8
Company
RAT
2001 2000
—EE—F —ETE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBT T
Interim dividend paid of 1 cent per share BT HIRR B AR 18 L
(2000: 4 cents per share) (ZZ=ZTZF - FRIR4B) 15,042 46,503
Proposed final dividend of 1 cent per share IR R HARR 8 = AR IR 171
(2000: 1 cent per share) (ZZEZTZF : SRIR1BI) 15,042 15,042
30,084 61,545
13. Earnings per Share 13. BR&EF]
The calculation of earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to shareholders B & A 2 st B IR A FE R R EAS & A
of HK$220,220,000 (2000: HK$124,967,000) and 1,504,223,465 ordinary shares in issue 220,220,000/ 7T (CZZZ4F : 124,967,000/
during the year (2000:the weighted average number of 1,162,567,632 ordinary shares). T MAFE BT ERAR1,504,223,4650% (=

TTTF - TBRINETFIRE1,162,567,632
i) mat® o

No diluted earnings per share is presented for the year as there are no dilutive potential REHAR - REBTEERA 2 TER - AR F
ordinary shares as at year end (2000: Nil). EWESKREERAN(CEETTF « &) -
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14. Intangible Assets

14.BEE

Cost
At 1 January 2001 as previously reported

Prior year adjustment

As restated
Purchase of a subsidiary company
Additions

At 31 December 2001

Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2001 as previously reported

Prior year adjustment

As restated

Amortisation during the year
At 31 December 2001

Carrying amount at 31 December 2001

Carrying amount at 31 December 2000

RE

&

7
BA—ME AR
b

—EE—F+-_A=+—H
RIEHH
—ET—E—F—H - RUAESEE
R

£
AN

—EE—F+-_A=+—H
—EE &£+ -A=+—HEAEHE

Ay

—F—A—H ' RARETIER
?g%Ek

b |

—ERRF+-_A=t+—REHEE

Group
£E

Trading Computer
rights software Total
X B st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TFET FExT TExT
- 4,745 4,745
- 4,745 4,745
2,700 - 2,700
= 7,244 7,244
2,700 11,989 14,689
= 541 541
- 541 541
- 1,591 1,591
- 2,132 2,132
2,700 9,857 12,557
- 4,204 4,204
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15. Fixed Assets 15. B EEE
Group
£=E
Furniture
Investment Other and
properties properties equipment Total
REWE HtPx RARRE BEt

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FTExT FExT FTE&xT FTExT

Cost or valuation RERMEE

T —F—HF—H -
At 1 January 2001 as previously reported LA B 21,000 66,536 72,494 160,030
Prior year adjustment LFEEAE - - (4,745) (4,745)
As restated ] 21,000 66,536 67,749 155,285
Exchange adjustments E 5 R - - (119) (119)
Purchase of a subsidiary company BA—MBAE = 21,000 = 21,000
Additions HLRE - - 27,773 27,773
Revaluation EE (2,200) - - (2,200)
Disposals REk== = = (9,154) (9,154)
At 31 December 2001 —TTE—F+_-_HA=+—H 18,800 87,536 86,249 192,585
Accumulated depreciation REWE

e =
At 1 January 2001 as previously reported R LATESIBR - 3,615 40,537 44,152
Prior year adjustment FEFEERAE = = (541) (541)
As restated &7 - 3,615 39,996 43,611
Exchange adjustments JE R A = = (116) (116)
Charge for the year REZHTE - 932 13,176 14,108
Written back on disposals S TR = = (8,452) (8,452)
At 31 December 2001 —EE—F+A=+—H - 4,547 44,604 49,151

—EE—F+=-_HA=+—H
Net book value at 31 December 2001 BREFE 18,800 82,989 41,645 143,434

—ETEEF+_HA=+—H
Net book value at 31 December 2000 BREFE 21,000 62,921 27,753 111,674

The analysis of cost or valuation

shown above is: EARESHES LT
At professional valuation — 1985 BEME — —NLN\RF = 16,000 = 16,000
At professional valuation - 2001 HXEME — T —F 18,800 - = 18,800
At cost R1E = 71,536 86,249 157,785

18,800 87,536 86,249 192,585
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15. Fixed Assets (Cont'd)

(a)

(b)

The investment properties were valued at 31 December 2001 by DTZ Debenham
Tie Leung Limited, an independent firm of registered professional surveyors, on
an open market basis. Particulars of the investment properties at 31 December
2001 were:

Location Classification Term of lease  Interest

Houses C7 and C8, Residential 2047 100%
Hawaii Garden,
No. 18, Silver Cape Road,

Sai Kung, New Territories

In preparing these accounts, the Group has placed reliance on paragraph 80 of
SSAP 17 which provides exemption from the need to make regular revaluations

for“Other Properties”.

An item of the revalued “Other Properties” amounting to HK$16,000,000 was
valued in 1985 by Jones Lang Wootton, independent professional valuer, on an
open market basis. The carrying amount of the “Other Properties’ including the
revalued property, would have been HK$84,732,000 (2000: HK$64,695,000), had

the property been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.

(a) WE W H*H—HB L HETA AN EER

TERAR  BRZFEZE—F+-_A=+—H
ZARTEE - REMER_TT—F+
ZRA=+t—HZERWT :

ok R HENH  Ex
¥ATE £= 2047  100%
HRURPE 1857

B RIEE

C7&C85=E

(o) SEEERBULIRIAR - RIREEFHERIZE17

PRESOR MY [EMymEIEREHE
fi °

EERZHEWEIRE - BEYEEEE
16,000,000/87T © &M —BIL2EXHER
AP ET - NAWN\RAF 2 AR EN -
A RERER RIEFTES IR - 836 bt
EMYMERZIEMADEIREER
84,732,000 7T (ZZTZTZE4F : 64,695,000/

Jo) °

Net book value of other properties comprises: HahsE 2 BREFE R
Group
£H

2001 2000
—EE—F —ETTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET BT
Long lease properties in Hong Kong BB 2 RETER Y 81,367 61,137
Medium-term lease property overseas Iz R EATE 22 3 1,622 1,784
82,989 62,921

()

At 31 December 2001, the net book value of fixed assets pledged as security for
the Group's long term loan amounted to HK$46,574,000 (2000: HK$47,152,000).

(c) A=ZZEZ—F+-A=+—H ' fEREEEK

HEFXRERZBEBETEERA FER
46,574,000/ 7T (ZZZEF : 47,152,000/

JT) e
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16. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 16. B A RIIRE
Company
AT

2001 2000

—EE—F —TTTF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FH&T FA&T

Unlisted shares, at cost JE MRS RE 423,220 423,320
Add: amounts due from subsidiary companies o BEARKREE 2,051,936 2,056,082
2,475,156 2,479,402
Less:amounts due to subsidiary companies B B ARIERR (189,626) (196,766)
2,285,530 2,282,636

Details of the principal subsidiary companies are shown in note 35. FEWBLRERBHHERE MIFE35 -
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17. B A RRE

17. Investments in Associated Companies

96

Group
=M
2001 2000
—EE—F —ETTF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FA&T T
Share of net assets other than FRETBLASN R 2
goodwill (note a) B EFE (MisEa) 2,015,043 1,468,704
Share of goodwill of an associated company PRy /N =k 10,845 182
Unamortised goodwill on acquisition W E N RIFTEE 2
of associated companies SRR 2 24,392 4,196
Unamortised negative goodwill WEBEE & N RIFTEE 2
on acquisition of associated companies REEHEHE (189,068) (15,939)
1,861,212 1,457,143
Add: amounts due from associated companies | A : Bt A B R AR
- Advances to associated
companies (note d) o NGIE- SN EEe)) 97,392 79,368
Less: provision B - AR (18,801) (18,801)
78,591 60,567
- Convertible loan note issued by —— TS A REITZ
a listed associated company (note e) AR B R =R (B ate) 38,015 38,015
- Promissory note issued by a listed —— EmBtEAREITZ
associated company (note f) AGEER (BT 145,000 -
261,606 98,582
2,122,818 1,555,725
Less:amounts due to associated companies DA /NI = (21,456) (17,885)
2,101,362 1,537,840
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17. Investments in Associated Companies (Cont'd)

17. B & A RIRE (@)

Company
AT

2001 2000

—EE—F —EETHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FH&T FA&T

Listed investments, at cost ETRERE 1,273,352 1,173,604
Unlisted investments, at cost 3k ETHIRERE 3 3
1,273,355 1,173,607

Add: amounts due from associated companies n o B A RRER 76,862 75,195

Convertible loan note issued by a listed — ETEE A A BT 2 AR

associated company BERER 38,015 38,015
1,388,232 1,286,817
Less: provision Wk ZEERE (16,601) (16,601)
1,371,631 1,270,216

Market value of listed investments EmREmE 551,251 364,834

(a) Details of share of net assets other than goodwill are as follows: (a) REZB LN IE 2 BEEFEZFFBIT ¢
Group
£5

2001 2000

—ET—F —ETTHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FH&T FAT

Investments listed in Hong Kong, at cost EEE LEMEERE 1,541,047 1,232,541
Unlisted investments, at cost JFELEMIRERE 39,725 38,668
Total investments, at cost B RBERRE 1,580,772 1,271,209
Share of goodwill of an associated company T B &N 7] 2 22 (10,845) (182)
Goodwill on acquisition Y B AT EE AE 2 P (109,166) (82,194)
Negative goodwill on acquisition WHBRFTE & 2 B8 255,465 53,270
Share of post-acquisition reserves FTb U i 14 Rt 308,471 234,285
Elimination of unrealised profit AR R IR R T (9,654) (7,684)
2,015,043 1,468,704

Market value of listed investments tFHREmE 731,197 401,198

(b) Details of the principal associated companies are shown in note 35.

(b) EZEHE R R ERIEHER B MIEESS5 °
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17 BFE QX RIRE (@)
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17. Investments in Associated Companies (Cont'd)

(c) During the year, dividends of HK$6,062,000 (2000: HK$1,155,000) were received
from unlisted associated companies and no dividend was received from listed

associated companies (2000: Nil).

(d) Advances to associated companies are unsecured, interest free and not repayable

within 12 months from the balance sheet date.

(e) The convertible loan note issued by a listed associated company attaches a right
to convert the principal amount under the note at an adjusted conversion price
of HK$0.86 per the listed associated company’s shares. Interest is payable on a
quarterly basis at 4% per annum.The note will mature and is due for repayment

on 2 June 2002.

(f) The promissory note issued by a listed associated company was acquired from a
client under a deed of settlement as disclosed in note 31(d)(i). The note bears an
interest of 7% per annum and is payable on a half yearly basis. It will mature and

is due for repayment on 30 December 2003.

(g) Extracts of the consolidated operating results and financial position of the Group’s
significant associated company, Tian An China Investments Company Limited

(“Tian An"), which are based on its audited consolidated financial statements, are

) AFEWELTHMEARMEZREAH
6,062,000/ 7T (ZZZZ 4 : 1,155,000/

TE) AN R AR TR 2 AR
(CETEF ) -

(d) B RRRRTYEER - R REANGE
Rg—FAEE -
(e) FZ AR ERRIRM AN A1 120.86/ 8T

EABRMBRERRZEBRAS R AR LM
EBRRZD - NBAEFIRFBA%AT -
ZEBHN _ZTT _FNA _HEHESR

() e — ETES A RBT 2 AR RS - 2R
BREER RS (d) () PRI Z AR - — B
A - LB EBT% T RIS - FlEEE
FXN - WEBR-TE=F+-A=+8
A4 -

(o) REEBEZEMERNARLTEKRERR QA
([R&R]) - MEDERESPHFREK - HEk
HigaREXERPBHRRAT

as follows:
2001 2000
—BT—F —TTEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Operating results of Tian An REZREELE
Turnover -] 299,273 966,733
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment WE - #HIEREEHR 10,785 6,414
Profit before taxation B 5t Al v A1) 119,711 104,346
Profit attributable to shareholders of Tian An K22 A R e Y ) 102,782 67,919
Profit before taxation attributable to the Group S EE(GBREL AT @ A 49,958 33,402
Financial position of Tian An as at 31 December R+-—A=+t—HXZZHMERR
Non-current assets IERBEE 4,079,825 3,211,475
Current assets mENE B 2,782,163 2,371,190
Total assets BEE 6,861,988 5,582,665
Non-current liabilities EREBEaE 837,474 674,538
Current liabilities mEBE 1,751,093 878,477
Total liabilities wafE 2,588,567 1,553,015
Minority interests DB R 197,199 130,847
Shareholders’ funds RRE S 4,076,222 3,898,803

Detailed notes are available in the published 2001 annual report of Tian An.

AR EERT RN R R B 2 — B —FFHH -
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18. Investment in Joint Venture 18. B ERE
Group
=@
2001 2000
—BT—F —TTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Share of net tangible liabilities FrE B aEFE (2,462) (4,849)
Unamortised negative goodwill on acquisition UBERFFTE £ 2 R H B 2 - (2,046)
Share of goodwill of a jointly controlled entity P SRR &I A B 2 10,855 13,569
8,393 6,674
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity * HEEH A FRER * 90,000 109,287
98,393 115,961
*  The amount due from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed * HEESIAFRERREER - 28 RERE TR
term of repayment (2000: including an amount of HK$44,287,000 bearing interest at Prime (ZZZTHF - BFF— R%44,287,000/8 TR A2
Rate plus 2% per annum). BB F B A BB FEFI R N2%1H) ©
Particulars of the jointly controlled entity at 31 December 2001 are as follows: RZZFZ—F+ - A=1+—HBHRAEHAFER
wmr
Country of Principal Group ]
Name incorporation activities equity interest =t AR EEXK SEER
Earnest Finance British Virgin Investment 50% Earnest Finance  H@EZ (HRIRE 50%
Limited Islands holding Limited Hs
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19. Other Investments 19. HfthiR&E
Group Company
£ AT
2001 2000 2001 2000
—EBE—F —TTTF BT —_TTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET F#&ET FHET
Listed equity investments issued by AR ERTTZ FTHARERSE -
corporate entities, at market value EmE
- Listed in Hong Kong —TEBHE L™ 260,455 464,471 = 32,995
— Listed outside Hong Kong —EEFBUINET 1,383 41,046 - -
261,838 505,517 - 32,995
Unlisted equity investments, at fair value JELETIRIERE - AT EE 250,556 287,877 11,127 31,365
Club debentures, exchange seats and SRS EEE -
statutory deposits and other deposits R REENA 2
with Exchange and Clearing companies ETERES NEMIRS 20,066 20,072 2,090 2,090
532,460 813,466 13,217 66,450
Add: amounts due from investee companies | Al : EfhiE A 71K ERE 106,850 106,839 - -
Less: provision for amount due
from an investee company B IR E A BREEERE (2,161) (2,161) - -
637,149 918,144 13,217 66,450
Less:amount due to an investee company o EMIEE AT EEE (1,576) (1,481) - =
635,573 916,663 13,217 66,450
On 28 December 2001, an investment in a listed investee company with a carrying RZFEZ—F+-A=+/\B - R—LWmEER
value of HK$125.5 million together with its revaluation deficit amounting to HK$40.6 AIZIRAREEI125.5888T  MtREZE
million was reclassified to investments in associated companies as disclosed in note {BRE40.6 B &BoT - EER B MIEE31(d) (i) Fr
31(d) i) i BEEMSHEABERTIRE -
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20. Negative Goodwill 20. 88
Group
=
HK$’000
FH&T
Cost RE
At 1 January 2001 as previously reported —TT—F—HF—H ' ZAEAIER =
Prior year adjustment EEFAE 2,392
As restated &7 2,392
Additions N 17,621
At 31 December 2001 —EE—HF+=-A=+—H 20,013
Accumulated amortisation R
At 1 January 2001 as previously reported —TT—F—HF—H ' ZUAEAIER =
Prior year adjustment EEFAE 2,371
As restated &7 2,371
Amortisation during the year NFE Y 5,000
At 31 December 2001 —EE—HF+=-A=+—H 7,371
Carrying amount at 31 December 2001 —FET—F+ - HA=+—HEREE 12,642
Carrying amount at 31 December 2000 —EETF+_HA=+—HKHEE 21
21. Cash and Bank Balances 21. RERBITHET
Group Company
£H PN
2001 2000 2001 2000
R —TTTF BT —F —_FTTTF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FHET FAT
Cash and bank balances Re MIRTTHET 172,115 133,379 2,225 2,204
Fixed deposits with banks RITE HATE K 66,631 46,585 = =
238,746 179,964 2,225 2,204
The Group maintains trust accounts with a licensed bank to hold clients’ deposits SER—FBRBTREETFD - AEEHEHE
arising from normal business transactions. At 31 December 2001, trust accounts not BEMEE R EAER R —F+=
otherwise dealt with in these accounts totalled HK$995 million (2000: HK$750 million). A=+—8  AFERBIWRBIFEZEETRE
995 B BT (ZTTEF : 7T50E B AT °
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22. Trade and Other Receivables

22 e N H A FEURER

Group
=
2001 2000
—EE—F —TTTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET F&ET FA&T
Trade receivables = I AR
Receivable from brokers and clients FEM AR e ] B P B 238,059 287,991
Less: provision B R (46,693) (43,210)
191,366 244,781
Secured margin loans B IR IRRE I K 1,232,342 1,443,397
Less: provision T AR (163,266) (138,985)
1,069,076 1,304,412
Secured term loans BHEABEER 1,093,922 806,416
Unsecured term loans IR A HER 6,361 256
Less: provision R AR (92,722) (56,586)
1,007,561 750,086
2,268,003 2,299,279
Interest receivable JEML RIS, 6,098 11,799
Other accounts receivable, deposits
and prepayments Hip AR - e RIANEA 23,402 27,077
2,297,503 2,338,155
Company
AT
2001 2000
—EE—F —ZTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Trade receivable — Secured term loan R AR — AR A e 5K 103,180 103,180
Interest receivable FEULF S 125 =
Other accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments Hi R - e kTENER 5,376 6,098
108,681 109,278
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22. Trade and Other Receivables (Cont'd)

The ageing analysis of the overdue trade receivables is as follows:

22, f&u & H4h FEUR AR (80

BEEWAR 2 B HARRE DT T

Group Company
£ AT

2001 2000 2001 2000
—EE—F —DZTTTF BT —_TTTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FABIT FE&ET FAT
Current BPHA 2,168,066 2,184,768 - =
30-60 days 30-60K 3,506 105,475 - 103,180
60-90 days 60-90K 1,524 29,972 - =
Over 90 days [elo N> 397,588 217,845 103,180 -
2,570,684 2,538,060 103,180 103,180
Less: provisions & ZEAEERE (302,681)  (238,781) = =
2,268,003 2,299,279 103,180 103,180

There were listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of clients held as EEBEREL LHES  IELETEEREES
BERZFSHR R G EREHER 2 ERR - ®
2T —F+ZA=+—H WELWEHFZT
BA715388E T (ZZEZTZTF : 5341883

collateral against secured margin loans and term loans.The market value of the listed
securities as at 31 December 2001 was HK$7,153 million (2000: HKS$5,341 million).

TE)) ©
23. Trading Account Securities 23. BHKER
Group Company
£ AT
2001 2000 2001 2000
—EE—F _TTTF —BT—F _TTTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHET
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong EEE L2 REES
Issued by corporate entities AT 13,335 141,610 - 44,280
Issued by public utility entities AT = 1 = =
13,335 141,611 - 44,280
Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong | TEE B LAYN T 2 IR #ERE 5
Issued by corporate entities HBiE3EEETT 3,107 3,398 = =
Marketable debt securities BMEEBES
Issued by central government A RIBAT BT 7,772 - - -
Issued by banks ARERITEETT 5,056 2,163 = =
12,828 2,163 - -
Others Efh 509 = - =
29,779 147,172 - 44,280
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23. Trading Account Securities (Cont'd) 23. B LR ()
On 30 June 2001, Hong Kong listed shares with a carrying value of HK$142.5 million M-ZFEZE—FNA=1H & LTRGERE
(after accounting for an unrealised profit of HK$42 million by marking to market these 14258 BB (B ARZERDNR_ZEZT—F
shares at the closing market price as at 30 June 2001) was reclassified as investments NA=Z+HETSBKRHEZTESEMSZ AR
in associated companies as disclosed in note 31(d)(ii). mAl42BE BT - ERR B MIEE31(d) (i) ATt - B

B BERBENTIRE -

24. Bank Loans and Overdrafts 24 RITR/RREX
Group
E=E
2001 2000
—EE—F —TTTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Bank loans and overdrafts repayable within 3 months R=1ME A NEEREZIRITERREL
Secured (note 34) B (7E34) 630,335 962,000
Unsecured il 3,164 5,367
633,499 967,367
Current portion of long term loan (note 29) —FRRH 2 RHIE R (F5E29) 3,916 3,043
637,415 970,410
25. Trade and Other Payables 25. &8 Rk HAb FE(TBR
Group Company
= LN
2001 2000 2001 2000

—BT-—F —TTTF —BB-F —TTTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Tz AT TEE AT

Payable to brokers and clients EARELEREFR 302,450 292,453 _ _
Other accounts payable and accruals H{th BT BR MR B 236,868 259,469 34,869 54,198
539,318 551,922 34,869 54,198
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25. Trade and Other Payables (Cont’d)

The ageing analysis of the overdue payable to brokers and clients is as follows:

25, & & H4h FE 1 AR (480

B R E MR R Z SRR DTN T

Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

Group
£5
2001 2000
ot —ETETTF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Current BNHEA 300,971 292,453
30-60 days 30-60K 5 -
Over 90 days 90K A _E 1,474 _
302,450 292,453
26. Share Capital 26. lRA
Company
AT
No. of shares Amount
of HK$0.2 each HK$’000
BRE S
SRMEE.2E T FHET
Authorised: EERAN -
Balance as at 1 January 2001 and RIZEZE—F—HA—HK
31 December 2001 —ZEE—F+—_H=+—H 15,000,000,000 3,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BT RBUR IR -
Balance as at 31 December 2000 RZZEZEZEF+_RA=+—H 1,162,573,062 232,514
Allotment during the year pursuant to the FARATRRERREZ
conversion of convertible loan notes (note a) B T A 25 B AR (M 5Ea) 341,650,403 68,331
Balance as at 31 December 2001 R_FE—F+=-_A=+—H 1,504,223,465 300,845

(a) 8%_L 7 AJ FE[E] AJ H2 IR B 5% 52

HRAR M AR R A FA 85 55 8% T -1 ] A& [0l AT # Ak
loan notes (the “Notes”) to shareholders, Notes for a total principal amount of ERER ([EER]) 2 &3k R—AANFE—
HK$512,475,604.50 were allotted and issued on 13 January 1998.The Notes were A+T-ZHEZLBEITHNEEASEHL
512,475,604.50/87C - EECE R —_TTETF
TZA=+—HIE - WIRBRREEFRIR
91.5078 7T B EEER AR AR GERIFT20037R
et - BEELST ARG HE —HD3
2003 AR - WEFZEIR - AAFERN
—ET—F— A+ =H%17341,650,403%F
B& D (GE[R168,330,08017 ¥T20037RAX#ERE) ©

(a) 8% listed non-redeemable convertible loan notes

Pursuant to the terms of an open offer of 8% listed non-redeemable convertible

due on 31 December 2000 and were then automatically converted into new shares
(with new 2003 warrants in the proportion of one new 2003 warrant for every
five new shares) at the conversion price of HK$1.50 per new share. Pursuant to
the mandatory conversion of the Notes, 341,650,403 new shares (with 68,330,080

new 2003 warrants) were issued on 12 January 2001.
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26. Share Capital (Cont'd) 26. B (1)
(b) 2003 warrants (b) 2003 B BR %
68,330,080 new 2003 warrants were issued on 12 January 2001 pursuant to the L0k FRat - AR —FE—F—A+=
mandatory conversion of the Notes as mentioned above. Each 2003 warrant will H Hzﬁ:ﬁ%Ziﬂ@ﬁﬁ%f?68,330,0801ﬁ¥ﬁ2003
entitle the holder to subscribe in cash for one new share of the Company at an RARHERE - BH2003RIER M TEFE A
initial subscription price of HK$3.00 per share, subject to adjustment, at any time A AIREBETER (CEE—F—A+=
during the subscription period from the date of issue, 12 January 2001, up to and HRBREZFTE=F—A+—H @E%A) Lt
including 11 January 2003. As at 31 December 2001, there remained 68,330,080 ZAEMRBREAR - NIRRT RBESR
outstanding 2003 warrants in issue. 3.00/% 7 (A P2 REEBA R 7—Hx%ﬁﬂx
e RZFTZ—F+=—A=+—8 " 4ARQ
/68,330,08017 K¥#ETT{# 22003 wu%ﬁf
2% o
27. Capital and Other Reserves 27. EXR R HitfFES
Group Company
£H b NN
2001 2000 2001 2000
BT —TTTHF _BT—F —_TTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FAET
Special capital reserve arising from HAEROGEHEMESE
adjustment of nominal value of shares* Z 45 B E A A
—A—Bk+=A
Balance as at 1 January and 31 December =+—H#&1F 930,026 930,026 930,026 930,026
Share premium account B RERR
Balance as at 1 January —A—B&®=F 1,124,703 682,520 1,123,263 681,081
Allotment during the year AL BT AR D - 94 - 94
Conversion of convertible loan notes
at year end RERF M MR ERER - 444,145 - 444,145
Shares issue expenses BTN 2 ER - (2,056) - (2,057)
Balance as at 31 December T A=+—H&F 1,124,703 1,124,703 1,123,263 1,123,263
Exchange reserve E SR
Balance as at 1 January —H—B% f (36,967) (38,336) - -
Translation of the accounts of overseas BHNH B A
subsidiary and associated companies ik l/N TEE E e (45) (3,103) - =
Reverse exchange deficit on decrease in RRE S E SN B A
shareholding/disposal of overseas K Heg 8 X R AR R
subsidiary and associated companies Bl 2 E B 18 - 6,383 - -
Associated companies i /N 3,056 (1,985) - -
Transfer on reclassification of investments KRE B AEARE 419 74 - =
Balance as at 31 December +ZA=+—RB#&F (33,537) (36,967) - =
Investment property revaluation reserve | &Y ¥ E (L HE
Balance as at 1 January —HA—B#&F 61,680 64,532 - -
Associated companies i /NG| 18,835 (2,852) = =
Balance as at 31 December +-_A=+—H%&%"= 80,515 61,680 = =
Balance carried forward HRRET 2,101,707 2,079,442 2,053,289 2,053,289
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27. Capital and Other Reserves (Cont'd) 27. EX R HMFEES (@)
Group Company
£ ¥ NN
2001 2000 2001 2000
Z2R-F _TTDF BT —F " TTTF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET THET FET FET
Balance brought forward GEERR 2,101,707 2,079,442 2,053,289 2,053,289
Investment revaluation reserve BEEGEE
Balance as at 1 January —A—H%&F (11,723) (158,131) 24,678 62,543
Revaluation (deficit)/surplus of other
investments Haig & &S CRE) 12E (156,398) 103,115 (20,238) (37,865)
Permanent impairment of other
investments transferred to profit and H S &k A BEYRERE
loss account BxsitE xR 57,589 36,000 = =
Release on disposal of other investments e H fth 15 & (£ B[] 62,685 (4,176) — =
Release on disposal of an associated
company B A R A - 574 - -
Associated companies N (359) 10,868 = =
Transfer on reclassification of investments P\ a1 TR 40,564 27 5,433 =
Balance as at 31 December +—A=+—B%&7"=F (7,642) (11,723) 9,873 24,678
Capital reserves B
Balance as at 1 January as previously
reported — A—H&TF © BT 7,542 19,154 = =
Prior year adjustment FEEFER (2,392) (2,392) - -
As restated Edl 5,150 16,762 - -
Transfer from retained earnings by
associated companies Bt N T EE I B R EE i T 3,176 967 - =
Release on disposal of an associated
company B A R A - (1634) - -
Associated companies iR N 61 (307) = =
Transfer on reclassification of investments P&\ a1 TR (324) (638) = =
Balance as at 31 December +—-—A=+—B%&7%=F 8,063 5,150 = =
Total balance as at 31 December +- A=+ —BHEESBEE 2,102,128 2,072,869 2,063,162 2,077,967
*  The High Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region sanctioned the reduction * BERIITRESSE AR —AANFEA+IA
in nominal value of the Company’s shares on 14 July 1998 (“Reduction”). Accordingly, an BOEHIBA R R EE (THIRL) - B #eER s
amount equal to the credit arising from the Reduction was transferred to the special capital B2 ERE BB ERRIE AN HERE -
reserve.
The special capital reserve will not be treated as realised profits. It shall be treated as an LRI E R EETEBIEAE #IET - ZRINAE
undistributable reserve for as long as there remain outstanding any debts or claims which B B B2 AR ERESNRE - BZEFEEEA
were in existence on the date of the Reduction, provided that the amount of the reserve WA T EYIRGER - HExERE 2 S FEA E A &g
may be reduced by the amount of any future increase in the paid up share capital and the INE A% AR K& A% m EER Mo 4> o
share premium account.
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28. Profit and Loss Account 28. B3R
Group Company
£ PN/
2001 2000 2001 2000
—EBE—F —TTTF BT —_TTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FAET
Balance as at 1 January as previously
reported —A—B%&1F - IRUAESIER 1,843,322 1,789,603 1,327,012 1,384,633
Prior year adjustments FFEAE
Proposed dividend RS 15,042 46,503 15,042 46,503
Negative goodwill amg 40,214 31,478 = =
As restated &7 1,898,578 1,867,584 1,342,054 1,431,136
Profit attributable to shareholders % B FE A s T 220,220 124,967 70,438 3,924
Dividends A% B (30,084) (93,006) (30,084) (93,006)
Transfer to capital reserve by associated
companies iR l/NET L B = TN A (3,176) (967) = =
Balance as at 31 December +=—A=+—H#&" 2,085,538 1,898,578 1,382,408 1,342,054
Representing: Sar1ly=2%
Retained profits IREB 4 A 2,070,496 1,883,536 1,367,366 1,327,012
Proposed dividend BORAR S 15,042 15,042 15,042 15,042
2,085,538 1,898,578 1,382,408 1,342,054
Group
&£
2001 2000
—2F—F —TTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Profit retained by: RARER
Company and subsidiary companies NN NN 1,851,237 1,694,306
Associated companies F/NG]| 224,005 198,096
Jointly controlled entities HREE R A 10,296 6,176
2,085,538 1,898,578

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2001, calculated under Section

79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, amounted to HK$1,385,635,000 (2000:

HK$1,362,322,000).

RIFEBAFEHIE7IBIGHE - ARAIR=F
T+ A=+ -—RAZAHIIKFEER
1,385,635,000/87C (ZZZZ4F : 1,362,322,000

L) °
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29. Long Term Loan 29. REAER
Group
£H
2001 2000
—EE—F —EETHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Secured bank loan (note 34) BEIRITER (FIEE34) 34,363 26,757
Less: current portion (note 24) B —FREER 2 B (KT RE24) (3,916) (3,043)
30,447 23,714
At 31 December 2001 the secured bank loan was repayable as follows: RZZZ—F+_A=1+—8  FHEMRITER
BHEAT ¢
Group
£H
2001 2000
—BE—F —ZEET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Within one year —FREW 3,916 3,043
In the second year B -_FANEW 4,045 3,287
In the third to fifth year E==RFANER 12,954 11,531
After the fifth year FEFREH 13,448 8,896
34,363 26,757
The secured bank loan is repayable by installments from November 2001 to October BEHZRITEREBE ST —F+—AE=ZT
2009. Interest is charged on the outstanding balances at Prime Rate minus 2% per NEFTADEAEE - A S LAKREEETIRKES
annum. FFEF2% S ©
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30. Deferred Taxation 30. IEEBLIE
Group Company
£E ¥ NN |
2001 2000 2001 2000

—¥R-—F —TTTF —¥F-F —TITTF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT  TET  FET  TEx

Balance as at 1 January —A—B#&F 2,210 17,068 = 19,988
Exchange adjustments E 3 AR 3 341 - -
Transfer to/(from) profit and loss BA(8)BRtER
account (note 11) (PF5E11) 1,275 (15,199) - (19,988)
Balance as at 31 December +ZA=+—H#&F 3,488 2,210 = =
Representing: DY
Accelerated depreciation allowances IERTE R BIRE 4,604 2,227 = =
General provision and others —REME R A (1,116) (17) - =
3,488 2,210 - -
The deferred tax assets not recognised in the accounts are analysed as follows: BRE P ARMERZIELETRIBEEDITWT
Group
&£H
2001 2000
—EE2—F —EET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Arising from: B TFIESE
Tax losses carried forward MERF 85,708 62,942
General provision and others — MR R B 1,276 1,160
86,984 64,102

The revaluation of the Group's investment properties does not constitute a timing

difference for deferred taxation purposes as realisation of the revaluation surplus

would not result in a tax liability.

EB 2R E R E W EBBOEETIE - 2 B
Zh - REBGERABCER B IETREAR
£ o
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31. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement MN.EEREREBRMTE
(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash inflow/(outflow) (a) BB IR FIEERE &R 2/ FEE
from operating activities WA () #tER
2001 2000
—EE-F —ETTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F#ET
Profit before taxation R 75 AT A1) 254,132 148,094
Share of profits and losses and amortisation of Firfl i Bl Jz s 18 ANk sp g 7
goodwill/negative goodwill of amg
— Associated companies B i /NE (87,835) (41,418)
- Jointly controlled entities — H[EFEH A ] (4,429) (7,561)
Amortisation of negative goodwill #migama (5,000) (12)
Net profit on disposal of other investments B AR & 2 JF T (15,840) (23,556)
Profit on disposal of an associated company HE—BERNT 2 mA (477) (149,491)
Provision for doubtful debts written back REREEED (21,433) (53,977)
Revaluation deficit of investment properties charged/
(written back) REYEEGHRE, ED) 2,200 (2,000)
Loss arising from default of loan agreement with EMillennium Touch Limited
Millennium Touch Limited RETTE K hagm EL 2 BB = 134,124
Loss on decrease in shareholding/disposal of
subsidiary companies RSB A RRRAE BB - 4,964
Other exchange loss / (gain) H M E N EE S (W) 1,666 (504)
Other investments written off E b & M 624 =
Permanent impairment of other investments BEREEMFEH M
transferred from investment revaluation reserve EXAEBEHIR 57,589 36,000
Provision for doubtful debts RERYEME 40,905 81,173
Net interest income relating to investments BRERE 2 FIEF WA (36,249) (4,796)
Net loss on disposal of fixed assets H & & E B EFEE 374 1,892
Dividend income from other investments E & 2 IRBWA (51,233) (27,857)
Amortisation of intangible assets B mp A E 1,591 510
Depreciation e 14,108 9,992
Unrealised (profit)/loss on trading account securities BHEAREER 2 R I CHEF) i (36,901) 88,087
Decrease/(increase) in trading account securities BHLEEIRR A (8 0) 11,720 (105,214)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables 448 Ky EAth E UK BRRL >, (38 0) 247,612 (8,171)
Decrease/(increase) in lending over one year —FE AL FREOR A (38 hn) 18,404 (169,939)
Decrease in trade and other payables 1 S H Ath FE T BRI A (17,467) (202,231)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities RESEZFERSWA S GH) 374,061 (291,891)
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31. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Cont'd) M. A BEESREBRMETE @

112

(b) Purchase of subsidiary companies (b) BBAKE 2 &l
HK$’000
FH&T
Net assets acquired BAEEFHE
Intangible assets BB E 2,700
Fixed assets EE&EE 21,000
Investments in associated companies & N TR E 18,000
Other investments HgE 150
Trade and other receivables 45 I H i FE UL BR 23,301
Properties held for sale FHEYE 6,375
Trade and other payables BT A FEAS BR (25,387)
46,139
Negative goodwill on acquisition R FTE A 2 B e (17,621)
28,518
Satisfied by XFHR
Cash paid YR E 57,426
Cash and bank acquired AR S MIRITHETT (55,499)
1,927
Carrying value transferred from
investment in joint venture EREASEMENE ZIRAE 26,591
28,518

The subsidiary companies acquired during the year contributed HK$4,517,000 of
the Group’s net operating cash flow, and received HK$5,859,000 in respect of the

net returns on investments and servicing of finance.

K EATEURN ©

ARERBEAZHMBARHEERHFEERS
4,517,000 7T » K& HEN5,859,000/8 7T1% & B
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31. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Cont'd)

(c) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

.REBESHRERME @

(c) FFEEMELETH

Share capital,
special capital
reserve and
premium Minority
Long term BRA interests
loan BHRIER DR
RHER BHERRE e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET T
Balance as at 1 January 2001 - =l = F 5 26,757 2,355,574 1,600
Cash inflow from financing RERESRA 7,606 = =
Share of results by minority interests DERR PTG 4B - = (65)
Balance as at 31 December 2001 —EE—F+ - HA=+—HER 34,363 2,355,574 1,535

(i)

(i)

(d) Major non-cash transactions

During the year, the Group had the following major non—-cash transactions:

In February 2001, the Group entered into a deed of settlement with a client
to settle a debt due by the client to the Group amounting to HK$93.1 million.
Pursuant to the deed of settlement, the Group sold to the client overseas
listed shares and warrants at a consideration of HK$103.5 million, and bought
from the client Hong Kong listed shares at a consideration of HK$53.5 million
and a 7% promissory note issued by a listed associated company of the Group

with a face value of HK$145 million.

As at 30 June 2001, 8.83% interest in a listed associated company held by the
Group as trading account securities with a carrying value of HK$142.5 million
was reclassified as investments in associated companies. A negative goodwill

of HK$192.2 million arose as a result of the reclassification.

(iii) Those Hong Kong listed shares acquired in (i) above included shares in Yu

Ming Investments Limited (“Yu Ming") at a consideration of HK$24.7 million.
The aforesaid deed of settlement increased the Group's interest in Yu Ming
by 2.09% to 19.82%.The Group further acquired 1.54% interest in Yu Ming at
a consideration of HK$7.82 million from the client, and received an amount
of HK$7.8 million for debt settlement. As a result of this further acquisition,
the Group’s interest in Yu Ming was increased to 21.36% and Yu Ming was
reclassified from other investments to investments in associated companies
on 28 December 2001.

(d) TEZHREXH
RAFEAN  SEBUTZEZIIRER
5

() R=FT—F—F  EEE-FFFE
RRA - NBEELEPREE 293188
ETTER - IRIBUILEFRRY - EEE T
EREHNETID KRB ERE - FE
103.58EBTT - RETNALLEPBALE
EE3.5ABE T2 E S LMk - REE
145 A EEBTLZT % EAERIE - HhFAGER
BREE— EHEE AR T -

(i) R=ZZZ—FXA=1+H  EEHEF— L
T = X F)8.83% Ak (FREFIER HFK
BRR) - BREE142.5B 88T EEF D
HRBENTIRE - WEMHHEEZE
PEEA192.288HBTT °

(iii) ¢ bt () Freg A 2 &9 EmRkD - HA
BIEARE24.7AEEE T BHKEHR
Aa) ([HREE]) BRG, o LA EERZLFEEER
A RBERIEMN2.09%F19.82% &£
B HZMZE PGS ®REE1.54%Em -
B7.82EBHF T - SWIRRE7.88 &
TC ERZBFEBMREERZEE - 1
R - SERENBE 2 ERIENE
21.36% * WR=ZZTZE—F+=-A=+N
B 5 5 8% 1 H 18 & s i = B N B4R
ﬁ °
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32. Commitments 32. A&
(a) Capital commitments (a) BEFEIE
Group
=E

2001 2000
—BE—F e
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Contracted but not provided for BEEAVERIERR B RPIEHEES - 764
Authorised but not contracted for EHLEERERNE - =
- 764

(b) Operating lease commitments (b) EEHLEIE

At 31 December 2001, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments RIZEZ—F+A=+—H  FBREET
under non—cancellable operating leases as follows: Al L B A M AR AR 2 HIEHRE
TR -
2001 2000
—EE—F —TTTHF
Land and Land and

buildings Others buildings Others
EibE Hity FibE HAth

HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FExT TABT TAT

Within one year —&FR 23,627 12,372 23,768 674
In the second to fifth year inclusive —ERFRN 46,153 8,980 68,163 5
69,780 21,352 91,931 679
33. Contingent Liabilities 33.RAEE
At 31 December 2001, the Company and the Group had contingent liabilities as follows: ARRREER-_ZET—F+-_A=+—H2Zk
REEWT :
(a) Guarantees of the Company amounted to HK$565 million (2000: HK$512 million) (a) AR RIRBEBERESSEEBIT(ZTEEE
in respect of banking and loan facilities made available to subsidiary companies, F:512B88BL) 0 BRBAR - —REAQ
an investee company and a subsidiary company of a jointly controlled entity. AR —HEEHIARZ B AR ESRITR

BREERE -

(b) Guarantees of subsidiary companies in respect of indemnities on banking (o) BRI —EH T REEHE 2 RITHER
guarantees made available to a clearing house and regulatory body and others REAMRFE RS IAEBT(ZTTZTF 53
were HK$5.3 million (2000: HK$5.3 million), of which no facilities were utilised BEET) c MEFZEERTARGA(CE

(2000: Nil). TZF  ZEREIWAREFA) -
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33. Contingent Liabilities (Cont'd) 33. RAREE (@)

(c) Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKSL"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the (c) XARZEMBRARFBELESBR A A
Company, issued proceedings against New World Development Company Limited ([FFFEED) - R— A NE+=ZA=Z+=HMRA
(“NWD") on 22 December 1998, claiming, inter alia, the repayment of Mt RERERARA A () IR EFA -
approximately HK$35 million paid by SHKSL to NWD as restitution of monies RE (AR BN THHTRL358 &
received by NWD in relation to a hotel project in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. BT fEARENT A —TEEEERALRE

R 3R0B S 5T B BT Y 2 SR -

NWD and its wholly-owned subsidiary, namely, Stapleton Developments Limited, FHAEEE>EHBEAAIStapleton
subsequently issued proceedings against SHKSL, claiming, inter alia, the specific Developments LimitedF&1& A ¥ Lz H &F
performance of SHKSL's commitment with them in respect of the development o Bk (AP BE) FilET —BEE &
project to provide funding of approximately HK$115.9 million, of which HK$18.7 o StERERETEIRHFIEN115.98 8%
million represents interest accrued. A trial date, originally set for April 2002 was 7t HA18.7A BT AFERTFIR o fEX i
vacated at NWD's request, and a new date is to be set. RZEXRT  FEIR T _FMAZ2HFM

BREIEEUE - M= — B TEIE -

Legal costs are recorded in the profit and loss account as incurred. FERBAREARAEBRSTERP I -
34. Assets Pledged to Third Parties MERTFE=ZSF2EE
At 31 December 2001, listed investments belonging to the Group and margin clients RZZZT—F+-A=1+—8  BREEKFE
with a total market value of HK$3,799 million (2000: HK$3,364 million) were pledged TPz Eiansa BT RT Mg - KA
to banks and financial institutions. Banking facilities of HK$2,265 million (2000: THEA37TOEEBIT(ZZTETEF : 3,3648 8
HK$2,265 million) were available to the Group.The Group also had a leasehold property Bir) c SEREAMNEEREA2,2656B 8T
with a book value of HK$47 million (2000: HK$47 million) pledged to a bank as security (ZZZTZTF : 2,26588%F7m) - KETNE K
for an instalment loan granted to the Group with an outstanding balance of HK$34 HE4ATEERBT (ZETTF 47TEEBT) A
million (2000: HK$27 million). HRYEL TIRTT - ERG TEESHERZIE

o XERENRIME BT (CEEEF « 27
BEAT) -
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35. X EMEA R EBE QT

35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies

RO —F+ - A=+—H T ZMBE R 7

The principal subsidiary and associated companies as at 31 December 2001 were as

116

follows: EARLAT
Country of
incorporation Issued and Group equity
Principal subsidiary and operation paid up interest Principal
companies ERYSE S share capital £=HE activities
FTEMEA T e i B BITRARRAE EEER FEEWK
Bali International Finance Limited Hong Kong 137,500,000 HKS 1 shares 100% Financial service and
BENFBER AR B 137,500,000 &% 1 7T investment holding
2 BEARTS R IE R &
Best Delta International Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100% Investment holding
HEEZES 18/ 13ET PR E
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands 1 US$1 share 100% Investment holding

Cheeroll Limited

China Direction Investments Limited

FRREERA A

Constable Development S.A.

Cowslip Company Limited

Gloria (Nominees) Limited

Gloxin Limited

Hilarious (Nominees) Limited

I-Market Limited

Itso Limited

RBRELRS

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong

BB

Panama

BEES

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands
KBRS

Hong Kong
BB

18k 1%

2 HKS1 shares
pE=1: -

4,500,000 HKS1 shares
4,500,000 &% 1 47T

5 USS$1 shares
= e

2 HK$1 shares
281 AT

2 HK$100 shares
2 8% 100 47T

2 HKS1 shares
281 AT

100 HK$100 shares
100 =h% 100 /& JT

1 US$1 share
18k 1%

2 HKS1 shares
281 AT

100%

67%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

PRI E

Share trading

-
==

Share trading and
investment holding

BHEE RZERIEE

Investment holding

ERIRE

Investment holding

PRI E

Investment holding

RIS &

Investment holding

RIS E

Investment holding

IR E

Investment holding

PERIR &

Share trading

BHFEE
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35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A RSB QT (@)

Principal subsidiary
companies

ETEMBLAE

Lexshan Nominees Limited

ELREABRAT

Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited

Oakfame Investment Limited

BEIREBERRATA

Pine Most Limited
IK=E AR A A

Pioneer Score Development Limited
FBERBR AR

Plentiwind Limited

Quick Art Limited

Ranbridge Finance Limited

FEBUBERAR

Ranbridge, Inc.

Scienter Investments Limited

Shipshape Investments Limited

SHK Financial Data Limited
MR EMEEMERAR

Country of
incorporation
and operation
EAPES S

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong

)

Hong Kong

)

The Philippines
JEEE

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands

KBRS

Hong Kong
B

Issued and
paid up
share capital

BITRBERE

2 HKS1 shares
251 AT

100 HK$100 shares
100 &% 100 7T

2 HKS1 shares
281 AT

2 HKS1 shares
251 AT

2 HKS1 shares
2GR 1 AT

2 HKS1 shares
2 BR% 1 AT

3,540,000 HKS1 shares
3,540,000 &A% 1 87T
20,000,000 HKS1 shares
20,000,000 178 7T

5,385,000 Peso 1 shares
5,385,000 F % 1 # =

2 HKS$10 shares
2FRZ108 7T

1 US$1 share
188R1ZETT

100 HKS$1 shares
100 iR 1 787T

Group equity

interest

&=

BEES

100%

100%

100%

67%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

51%

Principal
activities

EEEK

Nominee service

(AEE PN 03

Investment holding

IR E

Investment holding

PRI

Property investment

MEEE

Investment holding

IR E

Futures trading
HEEH

Share trading and

property investment

BHEERYFERE

Money lending
BE

Money lending
=3

Share trading

BHEH

Investment holding

ERIRE

Provision of financial
information service

B A SRS
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35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A RSB N T (8

Country of
incorporation

Principal subsidiary and operation

companies ERYE S
ETEMBAAE BB
SHK Financial Management Hong Kong

Nominee Limited B
HFEEMEREIRIEABR AR

SHK Fund Management Limited Hong Kong
IREREERERAR B
SHK Online (Securities) Limited Hong Kong

MBENAE (GEx) BRAA BB

SHK Online Limited Hong Kong
FBRERREER AR BE
SHK Pearl River Delta Investment Hong Kong

Company Limited o
FREI=AMNRERRAA

Splendid Gain Limited Hong Kong
BE

Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited Hong Kong

el X ARAF BB

Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong

FmE (RIBA) BRAF] BB

Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company Hong Kong

Limited ik
FIRESEBRAT

Issued and
paid up
share capital

BIOTRBERE

2 HKS1 shares
281 AT

5,000,000 HK$1 shares
5,000,000 &A% 1787T

1,000,000 HKS$ 10 shares
1,000,000 &h% 10 7T

2,000,000 HK$10 shares
2,000,000 %107 7T

2 HKS$1 fully paid shares
99,999,998 HK$1 shares
paid up to HK$0.75 each
2T RN T
99,999,998 A& 14 7T
(BR#RZE0.75%7T)

2 HKS1 shares
2F 1T
5,000,000 HKS1 shares

5,000,000 &M% 17T

2 HK$100 shares
2 F/% 10078 7T

30,000,000 HK$1 shares
30,000,000 & 1 BT

Group equity

interest
£H:
EEER

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activities

EEEK

Nominee service

IR AR

Funds management and
securities business
development

HEEBR

Online securities broking
and margin financing

LB K
BB

Online financial services

L RARTE

Investment holding

ERIRE

Investment holding

RIS E

Bullion trading

Nominee service

IR ABRTS

Bullion trading

=2HEE




35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A RSB QT (@)

Principal subsidiary
companies

ETEMBLAE

Sun Hung Kai Capital
Markets (Cayman) Limited

Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited

MBEPEARAR]

Sun Hung Kai Credit, Inc.

Sun Hung Kai Financial
Management Limited

B EPEREIBRAF]

Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited

IBEINEFR AR

Sun Hung Kai Insurance
Consultants Limited

R ERBREMAR AT

Sun Hung Kai International

Commodities Limited

Sun Hung Kai International

Investment Management Limited

Sun Hung Kai International Limited

B ERR AR AT

Sun Hung Kai Investment

Services (Macau) Limited

Country of
incorporation
and operation
EAPES S

Cayman Islands

HEES

Hong Kong
BB

The Philippines
JERE

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong

BE

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands

KBELES

Hong Kong
BB

Macau

BRFT

Issued and Group equity
paid up interest
share capital £H:
BITRBERAE HEER
1 US$1 share 100%
18/ 13ET

80,000,600 HKS1 shares 100%
80,000,600 &% 1 & 7T

275,000,000 Peso 1 shares 100%
275,000,000 f13R

5,000,000 HKS1 shares 100%
5,000,000 &% 1 87T

150,000,000 HKS$ 1 shares 100%
150,000,000 %178 7T

1,000,000 HKS$1 shares 100%
1,000,000 &A% 1 & 7T

50,000 HK$100 shares 100%
50,000 &A% 100 7T

50,000 USS$1 shares 100%

50,000 &M 13T

100,000 HK$100 shares 100%
100,000& 4% 10078 7T

Fully paid capital 100%
MOP 1,000,000
R A% 751,000,0008 9 7T

Principal
activities

EEEK

Financial product
origination

R mEETT

Commaodities broking
EmfE gL

Money lending
(=31

Investment advisory,
financial planning and
wealth management

RERER - PR
MEEETIE

Foreign exchange trading

SNEEE

Insurance broking

R4

Commodities dealer

[EEREEZliE]

Investment holding

IR E

Corporate finance service

R E R

Financial service

TR AR

Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s
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35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

35. T EME A RSB N T (8

Principal subsidiary
companies

FENBEAR

Sun Hung Kai Investment

Services Limited

R ERERE AR AT

Sun Hung Kai Online Limited

Sun Hung Kai Research Limited

MBEERHATARAR]

Sun Hung Kai Securities

(Bermuda) Limited

Sun Hung Kai Securities
(Overseas) Limited

MBERE S (85N BRAT]

Sun Hung Kai Securities (Phil.), Inc.

Sun Hung Kai Securities
(Trustees) Limited

MBERS (EE) BRAF

Sun Hung Kai Securities
Capital Markets Limited
FBEEBESFEATISARAA

Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited

MR EE S AR AT

Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited

Country of
incorporation
and operation
EER IS E VS

Hong Kong

BE

British Virgin Islands
KB LR
Hong Kong

BB

Bermuda
BRE

Hong Kong
BB

The Philippines

JFEE

Hong Kong

BB

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong

B

Hong Kong
BB

Issued and
paid up
share capital

BITREBERAE
2,000,000 HKS$ 100 shares

2,000,000 &A% 100 7T

1 US$1 share
1EIR1ETE

1,000 HK$10 shares

1,000 &A% 10 87T

12,000 USS1 shares
12,000 A% 1 27T

60,000 HKS 1 shares
60,000 & 1 7T

273,600,000 Peso 1 shares
273,600,000/ 1=
3,000,000 HKS$1 shares

3,000,000 &% 178 7T

1,000 HKS$1 shares
1,000 8% 1 87T

249,797,178 HKS$0.5 shares

249,797,178 F/R0.578 7T

2 HKS1 shares
2B TT

Group equity

interest

%

BEES

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activities

EEXEK

Share broking
B AR HD

Online service

AR

Securities research

service

&5 E BT I RS

Investment holding and

management service

PR E K B IR RS

Investment holding

ERIRE

Share broking
e S

Provision of trustee
service

SRR

Investment holding

IR E

Investment holding

PRI E

Investment holding

ERRE




35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A RSB N T (8

Principal subsidiary
companies

ETEMBLAE

Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited
MEEREFEBRAT

Sun Tai Cheung Finance
Company Limited
MREMBAR QA

Swan Islands Limited

Tailwind Consultants Limited

Texgulf Limited

To Wan Development Company
Limited
HEHRAFRAF

Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited

AR EFRAF

Upper Selection Investments Limited

Upstand Assets Limited

Wah Cheong Development
Company, Limited

EERXBIRAF

Wineur Secretaries Limited
BIEWERRAR

Country of
incorporation
and operation
EAPES S

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong

BE

British Virgin Islands

REBELRS

British Virgin Islands
RBEIES

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong

BE

Hong Kong

B

British Virgin Islands
RBEIES

British Virgin Islands
KBRS

Hong Kong

BB

Hong Kong
BB

Issued and Group equity
paid up interest
share capital £HE
BITRBERAE HEER
15,000,000 HK$10 shares 100%
15,000,000& %104 7T

25,000,000 HKS$1 shares 100%
25,000,000 &A% 1 &7

1 US$1 share 100%
18AR1ZETT

1 US$1 share 100%

1851 E7T

2 HK$10 shares 100%
2FAZ108TT
1,000 HK$10 shares 100%

1,000 A% 10 7T

100 HK$100 shares 100%
100810078 7T

1 US$1 share 100%
1EIRETE

1 US$1 share 100%

15881 7T
25,100,000 HK$1 shares 100%

25,100,000 &A% 1 77T

2 HK$1 shares 100%
28R1ETT

Principal
activities

EEEK

Share margin financing

BHBGK

Financial service

= BARTS

Investment holding

RIS E

Investment holding

PRI

Property investment

MERE

Investment holding

IR E

Investment holding

IR E

Investment holding

ERIRE

Investment holding

AR E
Investment holding

BRI E

Secretarial service

ME AR

*  These subsidiary companies are directly held by the Company.

* WENBARBARTEEISA °

Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s
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35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd) 35. X EMf B A T EEEE QT (@)
Equity interest
Country of held by
Principal associated incorporation Group Company Principal
companies and operation EEER activities
FTEBE QT ERYSES Tk £H= N FEHEWK
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45% - Property holding
ESHRAA BB WEIRE
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22% - Property holding
BEEBEERRAF BE YR E
Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. People’s Republic of China 25% - Manufacture of
BRI KRB R A FRA A i mattresses and
bedsteads
PRER K2 R2R B3
Galy Electric Appliance Co. Ltd. Guangzhou People’s Republic of China 25% - Manufacture of
EINFZFERERA A M home electrical
appliances
Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 38% 38% Investment holding
HEEZES PRI E
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40% - Property development
BE I Y
Shanghai Orient-Sun International People’s Republic of China 49% - Consultancy service
Investment Management Co., Ltd. 2l in equity and
BRI EE R AR AR direct investments
EHREERE
AR AR 7S
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 40% - Property development
KBERARE AT BB YEER
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33% - Investment holding
R ER AR Q] BE PRI &
Tian An China Investments Company Limited # Hong Kong 43% 35% Investment holding
RuhBRERRAFH oS> PRI E
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35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd) 35. X E[f B A TR A T (@)
Equity interest
Country of held by
Principal associated incorporation Group Company Principal
companies and operation EEER activities
TEBE AT S R SR AR itk B £ ¥ NN FEEK
Tianjin Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. People’s Republic of China 25% - Manufacture of
KB RBARKAFRAA] F mattresses and
bedsteads
IRE R R R3S
Yu Ming Investments Limited # Hong Kong 21% 6% Investment holding
BEREFRAFH B ERIEE
# These associated companies are listed in Hong Kong and further details about these # WEHMERARAETSLETAR - EFMERATRR
associated companies are available in their published audited accounts. WERRIBMZEZERE S ©
The above tables list the subsidiary and associated companies of the Company which, LA LA 2 R AR B AR R E AT - BES
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a REHARNFERBEZEEGEATE  JEKE
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.To give details of other subsidiary EFEEXZEM AT o EERES L E MM
and associated companies would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars BARKBMERRZFHBEESERNBRITE

of excessive length.
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36. Related Party Transactions

3. FREALTZRS

During the year, the Group had the following material transactions with related parties:

RAFREA  KREEBEEATAEATZERR
5

Dividend received from a subsidiary
of the ultimate holding company
Interest income from a listed associated company
Insurance premium received from the ultimate
holding company and its subsidiaries
Establishment of a jointly controlled entity by
the Group and a subsidiary of the deemed
substantial shareholder
Guarantees for banking and loan facilities granted
to a subsidiary of a jointly controlled entity
Interest received from a subsidiary
of a jointly controlled entity
Rent, property management and air-conditioning
fees received from a listed associated company
Professional fees paid to a company in which a
non-executive director has significant influence
Disposal of an associated company to
and purchase listed shares from the
associated company’s holding company
Subscription of rights shares in a listed
associated company
Repurchase of shares and set-off of shareholders’
loan by an associated company
Underwriting commission received
from a listed associated company
Interest received from bank deposits in

a subsidiary of an associated company

2001 2000
—BR—F _—TTTHF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt &t FHBx FHET
RIRARER AT — B A E]

WELZ IR B (a) 12,200 10,038
e — E Bt E R RIS 2 LS W (b) 11,726 20,664
e B AR AR N T e BT BB

NEWE Z R E (a) 2,870 2,177
SEBEEHIRSFERR Y

B B8 A A1 AR 37 SR R4 i A A (a) = 65,000
BT —HRZEH AR ZHE AR

RITREREERZER (c), (d) 125,000 -
e — R G RA 72 M8

N AEIER 2 FLE (c), (d) 998 1,571
#He— EmBE AR

He DEEERTEFAER 734 =
EXERANTFRITES

BERTENZATF] 382 2,006
HE—BE A E T EER

DA R AR A 7R A

Nl dfa) - 561,100
BA— EmE ARz

BEAR AR 17 - 398,806
— B8 X BB B B AR 1) [

S E AR R B AR = 31,774
e — E T EE S A RIUELZ

BIHAS - 10,261
H—EE T ZHB AR

Fir B 2 $RATAF SRS = 1,353
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36. Related Party Transactions (Contd) 3. EBEEALZXRE @
At 31 December 2001, the Group had the following material balances with related RIZZ—F+_A=+—8  SEEAGEEA
parties: THU TN ZEREGEER :
2001 2000
—EE-F —ZTTEF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
HiaE FHET F&T
Amount due from/(to) associated companies Bt A RIRER S (BBR)
Amounts due from a listed associated company — LTS R RIRER
— Promissory note — BRI 145,000 =
- Convertible loan note — AJIRRR B R R 38,015 38,015
— Interest receivable and others — FEUR) B R E A 19,286 1,317
Amounts due from other associated companies HAbBt 2 N A KRR 75,191 75,136
Amounts due to other associated companies HibEt & AR &R (21,456) (17,885)
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — KB HIA ") RER (c), (d) 90,000 109,287
(@) The deemed substantial shareholder has become the ultimate holding company (a) BZZEZ—FHA WBEERAETERENRE
of the Company since May 2001. NN RSS2 /N I
(b) The interest income from a listed associated company arose from its convertible (b) 2RE— EMEtEARMEITMAEERZE 2
loan note and promissory note being held by the Group and details of which are AR EREE RAERE A BWES © &
disclosed in note 17(e) and (f) to the financial statements. 15 F AR B 7S RFTRMIEE17 () F () ©
(c) Thejointly controlled entity is also a subsidiary of the ultimate holding company (c) BBR Ll (a) z 28 -« HFEREHIA R IN AR
due to the change as mentioned in (a) above. RIERG N T Z BB AR ©
(d) The guarantees, interest received and advances constituted connected (d) ZEHER - WELZ A B RAFKRIEE BH S

transactions under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock RSFBR AT ETHRRNRHEKEERS -
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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37. Maturity Profile of Assets and Liabilities V. EEREBIHSMN
As at 31 December 2001
R=Z22—F+-A=+—H
3 months 1year On
Within3 to1year to5years After5 demand
months =@EA —4F years BN B Total
=@AR E—F ZRHF HEFE# B wE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET THET FHET FHET
Assets EE
Convertible loan note and — LBt ARz Al
promissory note of a listed MR E R BB R
associated company BB = 38,015 145,000 = - 183,015
Lending over one year —FHLA_ERER = = 167,453 = = 167,453
Fixed deposits with banks RITEHER 66,631 = = = = 66,631
Term loans A HEIfER 358,682 551,816 = - 189,785 1,100,283
Debts securities in trading REHFLEEIRZ
account securities BEI5E S 12,828 = = = = 12,828
Liabilities aE
Bank loans and overdrafts SRITHEIR B 633,499 = = = - 633499
Long term loan FHAfE =X 967 2,949 16,999 13,448 - 34,363
As at 31 December 2000
R-BZRTF+-A=+—H
3 months 1 year On
Within3  to1year to5years After5  demand
months  =1&H —4F years Ik Total
=EAR E—F ERF R F1& B 4EEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT FA&T FAET TFHT FET FAET
Assets BE
Convertible loan note of a listed | — _E B & A& 2 7]
associated company MR E R ERE = 38,015 = = = 38,015
Lending over one year —FEHALA EAEK - - 485,857 - - 485,857
Fixed deposits with banks ERTTEHATE K 46,585 - - - - 46,585
Term loans BHEAIEK 376,100 255,387 - - 175185 806,672
Debts securities in trading REBHEERY
account securities (EFS B 2,163 = = = = 2,163
Liabilities aE
Bank loans and overdrafts SBITEZREY 967,367 = = = - 967,367
Long term loan RHIfEX 739 2,304 14,818 8,896 - 26,757
The above tables only list out the assets and liabilities which have a term of maturity. FRARFEEHR BEEKRAE - BEAMAKER
Overdue assets are reported as on demand. ZEEYARIEER -
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38. Disclosures Pursuant to Section 161B of the Companies Ordinance 38. BRATMRHIE —~—EFEZ D%
During the year, a secured share margin loan provided by a subsidiary company to a B HEBRBER  —HWBRARINAEEHLT —
director in the ordinary course of business was as follows. Interest was charged to the BEZHEERBHFBGAT  IHRF S RxE
loan at Prime Rate plus 3% per annum. BEFZEI3% ©
Maximum
liabilities
during
At the the year
beginning At the end RER
of the year of the year BE2Z
REA RER B fE%E
Name of borrower Position HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EEIPN ] B4 FET FHET TET
Lee Seng Huang ZfX /& Director =& = - 447
39. Ultimate Holding Company 39. RARIER AT
The ultimate holding company of the Group is Allied Group Limited, a company SEERARBBMESEEBRAT - —HAEED
incorporated and listed in Hong Kong. AR REBRA L2 AR -
40. Approval of Accounts 40.BRE @B
The accounts on pages 69 to 127 were approved by the Board of Directors on 9 April EEEN T _FHANHBBNRECIEEE

2002. 1278 2 8REB °
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